

CPE and Support

CPE Participation Requirements:

To receive CPE/CLE credit for this webcast:

- Actively participate throughout the program
- For each CPE/CLE credit hour, you must:
 - Respond to at least 3 checkpoint pop-ups/polls
 - Be in attendance for at least 50 minutes for CPE and
 60 minutes for CLE

Sample Checkpoint Pop-up



(Polls will appear in the Slide Panel, if applicable)



Technical Support:

- BDO Employees: 888-236-9111
- Alliance, International, and invited Guests: 1-844-580-6963

Chat:

Use the chat to submit public questions and comments during the webcast, if enabled.

Q&A:

Submit technical support questions directly to the host by clicking the Q&A icon.



Handouts:

Click the Handouts icon for helpful resources.

Technical Support:

Click the icon to open the Technical Support Panel.

Closed Captions:

Can be found in the bottom right corner of the Media panel in the center of your screen.



CLE Requirements

Nixon Peabody is an approved accredited provider of continuing legal education in CA (#444), IL (#NPL0001), NY, and RI. This course is eligible for 1.0 (general) CLE credits and for experienced attorneys only. For virtual events, in states where reciprocity does not apply, individuals are responsible for seeking course approval and must self-file with their state CLE boards. Nixon Peabody will assist with seeking CLE course approval retroactively upon request only in states where a sponsor application is required, and reciprocity does not apply. Please note that the CLE boards have the final authority on the acceptance and granting of CLE credit for individual courses. Certificates of completion will be E-mailed within 45-days after completion of the course. Attendees are responsible for self-reporting their credits.

Attendees requesting CLE credits for this webcast will need to download and complete the form during this webcast and email it to the contact listed at the bottom of the form. The CLE form can be found in the Handout icon at the bottom of your screen.



Welcome



DAVID FRANCIS

Managing Director, Management Consulting
BDO USA, LLP

dfrancis@bdo.com



With You Today



SANJAY PATHAK

Managing Director,

Management Consulting

BDO USA, LLP

spathak@bdo.com



CHRISTOPHER DESIDERIO
Counsel
Nixon Peabody

cdesiderio@nixonpeabody.com



Partner
Nixon Peabody

mmasucci@nixonpeabody.com



Learning Objectives

- Describe early warning signs that providers might be in financial distress.
- ► Learn how to address liquidity challenges.
- ► Identify strategies to proactively improve business performance.





Agenda for Today

Leading Trends and Contributors to Financial Distress

The Evolution of Working with Distressed Organizations

Root Causes and Warning Signs of Financial Distress

Turnaround Strategies for Distressed Healthcare Organizations

Key Considerations for Distressed Practices & Purchasers





Thank you!



CLE Requirements - Reminder

Nixon Peabody is an approved accredited provider of continuing legal education in CA (#444), IL (#NPL0001), NY, and RI. This course is eligible for 1.0 (general) CLE credits and for experienced attorneys only. For virtual events, in states where reciprocity does not apply, individuals are responsible for seeking course approval and must self-file with their state CLE boards. Nixon Peabody will assist with seeking CLE course approval retroactively upon request only in states where a sponsor application is required, and reciprocity does not apply. Please note that the CLE boards have the final authority on the acceptance and granting of CLE credit for individual courses. Certificates of completion will be E-mailed within 45-days after completion of the course. Attendees are responsible for self-reporting their credits.

Attendees requesting CLE credits for this webcast will need to download and complete the form before exiting this webcast and email it to the contact listed at the bottom of the form. The CLE form can be found in the Handout icon at the bottom of your screen.



Conclusion

Thank you for your participation!

Certificate Availability:

Within 48 hours, you will receive a confirmation email indicating whether you qualified for CPE credit. If you met the minimum participation requirements to qualify for CPE credit, your CPE certificate will be emailed to you within 30 business days of the webcast. At this time, your certificate will also be available under your Certificates of Completion portal on the BDOU Homepage.



Handouts:

Click the Handouts icon for helpful resources, including CPE information and the CLE form.

Please note:

Per BDO USA, LLP's CPE Compliance policy, CPE will not be issued for programs that fail to comply with the NASBA Standards, or to individuals who do not meet the attendance requirements. For example, a professional attending a webcast must respond to at least 3 polls per CPE credit. BDO will not issue CPE credit to individuals who simultaneously attend two learning events occurring at the same day and time. BDO Employees may refer to the CPE Policy section of the BDO WORKPLACE GUIDE for additional details regarding this policy.

